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				April 27, 2021


MEMORANDUM


TO:		Jonathan R. Butler, Director, OCS

FROM:		Shawn Y. Stokes, Director, OHRM
		
RE:		Outdoor Movie Experience – Parking Lot Clearance 


The Employee Wellness Program, Level Up, provides tools, education, and resources to support the County’s workforce, which include providing morale boosters through various programming. In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, Level Up continues to explore innovative and safe events to engage and maintain the well-being of the County’s workforce. 

Outdoor Movie Experience 

In keeping with the unique program options during the pandemic, Level Up, Prince George’s County Employee Wellness Program will host an outdoor movie event for OHRM employees and their guests on Friday, May 7 (rain date – Friday, May 14). The event will follow all federal, state, and local COVID-19 precautions. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]In order to host a successful outdoor experience, we are requesting the RMS rear parking lot (closest to the Residence Inn) be cleared for use by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, May 7. This will allow time for the Level Up team to prepare the parking spaces for the guests, in addition to other safety protocols. 

If you approve of this parking lot clearance requests, please indicate below. If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you for your consideration.

	☐ Approved 
	☐ Disapprove
	☐ Modify
	☐ Discuss

	
	
	
	

	Shawn Y. Stokes, OHRM Director

	
	
	Date
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